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We have received your claim in the amount of $658.51, relating to vehicle damage,
towing and storage fees and a citation received pursuant to the towing of your 1996
Mazda on August 16, 2006 for being unregistered.

Pursuant to the November 16, 2006 conversation you had with our office, the City of
Milwaukee is prepared to offer you $338.00 to settle the vehicle damage portion of your
claim. We view the other damage to your vehicle as pre-existing. The PT-27 Form that
was completed prior to the vehicle’s tow noted there were dents and scratches “all over™.

We checked with the Milwaukee Municipal Court and found that you have paid the
citation that was issued in this matter. [f you believe that the tow was improper, you
must re-open the case. You may do by contacting the Ordinance Enforcement Division
at 414-276-2676. If you prevail, and the citation is dismissed, you may be entitled to a
refund of the tow fee. The City followed proper procedures in the matter relative to the
towing of the vehicle and we propose to settle the property damage for $338.00.
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If you wish to appeal the portion of this decision regarding the property damage, you may
do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the date of this letter to the Milwaukee City
Clerk, 200 Bast Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a
hearing.

Very truly yours,
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RO M. OVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster
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